



Education and Skills Funding Agency Status

2024/25 Academic Year

Contents

| Introduction | 4 |
|--|----|
| Skills Funding Tailored Learning - Non-regulated Provision | 5 |
| Badge of Excellence | 6 |
| Quality Endorsed Units | 6 |
| Skills Fund Core | 7 |
| 1 - Health, Public Services and Care | 7 |
| 2 – Science and Mathematics | g |
| 3 – Agriculture, Horticulture and Animal Care | 10 |
| 4 – Engineering and Manufacturing Technologies | 12 |
| 5 – Construction, Planning and the Built Environment | 13 |
| 6 – Digital Technology | 15 |
| 7 – Retail and Commercial Enterprise | 16 |
| 8 – Leisure, Travel and Tourism | 19 |
| 9 – Arts, Media and Publishing | 20 |
| 10 – History, Philosophy and Theology | 22 |
| 11 – Social Sciences | 22 |
| 12 – Languages, Literature and Culture | 22 |
| 13 – Education and Training | 23 |
| 14a – Preparation for Work | |
| 14b – Foundations for Learning and Life | 28 |

| | 14c – Functional Skills | 35 |
|----|---------------------------------------|----|
| | 15 - Business, Administration and Law | 37 |
| | | |
| Αd | cess to HE Diplomas | 39 |

Introduction

The Adult Education Budget (AEB) was replaced by the Adult Skills Fund (ASF) no 1st August 2024.

Funding rates for individual qualifications are now determined by multiplying the relevant hourly rate for the sector subject areas (SSA) of the qualification by the number of guided learning hours (GLH) as assigned by the Awarding Organisation and recorded on Ofqual's register of regulated qualifications. These hourly rates recognise the relative costs of delivering training in different sectors and subjects and provide a boost for training in those sectors identified as having greatest skills needs.

This guide has been produced to enable you to quickly see which Open Awards qualifications are eligible for funding for 2024/25 academic year under the following streams:

- 14-16
- 16-19
- Advanced Learner Loans
- Local Flexibilities (ASF)
- Legal Entitlement (ASF)
- Level 3 Free Course Jobs (ASF)

In addition, Open Awards is able to support you with the delivery of non-regulated provision.

You can view the status of all qualifications available through the 'Find a Learning Aim' tool.

If you would like support with developing your curriculum and maximising your funding allocations, please contact us on enquiries@openawards.org.uk to arrange a free curriculum planning session.

Skills Funding Tailored Learning - Non-regulated Provision

The term tailored learning brings together what was AEB community learning, formula-funded AEB non-regulated learning (previously delivered through adult skills) and any new employer-facing innovative provision that is NOT qualification based.

The primary purpose of tailored learning is to support learners into employment and to progress to further learning. This may also include outcomes including: to improve health and wellbeing, equip parents/carers to support their child's learning and develop stronger communities.

The eligibility principles ESFA apply to tailored learning provision are:

- it must not be provision linked to UK visa requirements
- it must not be provision linked to occupational regulation unless there is an agreed concession in place
- it must not be learning that should be part of a learner's experience, for example 'induction to college'
- it must not be used primarily or solely for 'leisure' purposes
- it must not be a non-regulated version of a regulated qualification, which includes regulated qualifications that are not currently approved for funding
- it must not be above notional level 3¹

Open Awards can support you structure your tailored learning through non-regulated accreditation services. These are designed to provide external quality assurance without forming part of a regulated qualification.

¹ https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/adult-skills-fund-funding-rules-for-2024-to-2025/adult-skills-fund-funding-rules-2024-to-2025#tailored-learning

Badge of Excellence

The Badge of Excellence is Open Awards' quality assurance mark that recognises excellent training, development and learning provision and meaningful outcomes. It has been designed for programmes that would not be enhanced by the delivery of regulated qualifications or units.

In line with Open Awards' mission to change lives through learning, the Badge of Excellence quality mark assures the training and learning activities rather than accrediting the learners themselves. Your programme of learning will be assessed against the 'Standards of Excellence', including:

- Identifying learning
- Staffing and resources
- Objectives and purpose
- Delivery and resources
- Achievement and progress
- Continuous improvement

Quality Endorsed Units

Quality Endorsed Units have the same features as our regulated units, providing clear learning outcomes and assessment criteria whilst offering flexibility in teaching methods and evidence. The only difference is that they do not form part of a regulated qualification. You can put your course together by:

- Choosing existing units from our quality endorsed unit bank
- Working with us to develop bespoke quality endorsed units

To search our unit bank click here.

If you would like to know more about the Badge of Excellence or Quality Endorsed courses, please contact enquiries@openawards.org.uk to arrange a curriculum planning sessions.

Skills Fund Core

1 - Health, Public Services and Care

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Legal Entitlement | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|---|--|----------------|----------|----------|------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Child Care (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60362078 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Child Care (Entry 3) (RQF) | 6036208X | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Child Care (RQF) | 60362091 | Level 1 | √ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Certificate in Child Care (RQF) | 60362108 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Extended Certificate in Child Care (RQF) | 6036211X | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Health and Social Care (RQF) | 60362121 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Certificate in Health and Social Care (RQF) | 60362133 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Extended Certificate in Health and Social Care (RQF) | 60362145 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 2 Diploma in Skills for Health and Care Professions (RQF) | 60175631 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 2 Certificate in Skills for Health and Care Professions (RQF) | 60323206 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |

| Open Awards Level 2 Award in Principles of Safeguarding and | 60363915 | Level 2 | x | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
|---|----------|---------|---|----------|----------|---|----------|----------|
| Child Protection (RQF) | | | | | | | | |
| Open Awards Level 3 Certificate in Understanding and Responding to Substance Misuse (RQF) | 60360501 | Level 3 | x | ✓ | x | x | x | х |
| Open Awards Level 3 Certificate in Cultural Awareness of the LGBTQ+ Community (RQF) | 6034474X | Level 3 | x | ✓ | x | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 3 Diploma in the Principles of Aseptic Pharmaceuticals Processing (RQF) | 60333121 | Level 3 | х | ✓ | х | х | ✓ | ✓ |
| Open Awards Level 3 Diploma in the Principles and Practice for Pharmacy Technicians (RQF) | 60351536 | Level 3 | x | ✓ | х | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 2 Technical Occupational Entry in the Principles and Practice for Pharmacy Support Staff (Certificate) Coming Soon – September 2025 | 61045081 | Level 3 | х | ✓ | x | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ |
| Open Awards Level 3 Technical Occupational Entry in the Principles and Practice for Pharmacy Technicians (Diploma) Coming Soon – September 2025 | 61040319 | Level 3 | х | ✓ | х | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ |

2 - Science and Mathematics

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Legal Entitlement | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|--|--|----------------|----------|-------|------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Open Awards Level 3 Award in Maritime Mathematics (RQF) | 60363678 | Level 3 | ✓ | ✓ | х | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Science (Entry 2) (RQF) | 61013262 | Entry Level | ✓ | x | x | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Science (Entry 2) (RQF) | 61013274 | Entry Level | ✓ | x | x | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Science (Entry 3) (RQF) | 61013286 | Entry Level | ✓ | x | х | x | х | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Science (Entry 3) (RQF) | 61013298 | Entry Level | ✓ | x | x | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Science (RQF) | 60314060 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Certificate in Science (RQF) | 60314072 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | x |
| Open Awards Level 2 Award in Science (RQF) | 60361037 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | x |
| Open Awards Level 2 Certificate in Science (RQF) | 60361062 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 2 Diploma in Science (RQF) | 60361074 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | X |

3 – Agriculture, Horticulture and Animal Care

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Legal Entitlement | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|---|--|----------------|----------|----------|------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Open Awards Level 1 Diploma in Skills for Working in Land-Based Industries (RQF) | 60337643 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | x | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Certificate in Skills for Working in Land-Based Industries (RQF) | 6017917X | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 2 Diploma in Skills for Working in Land-Based Industries (RQF) | 60337655 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Animal Care Skills (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60360756 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Animal Care Skills (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60360768 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Animal Care Skills (Entry 3) (RQF) | 6036077X | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Animal Care Skills (RQF) | 60360781 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Introductory Conservation Skills (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60110466 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Introductory Conservation Skills (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60110569 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |

| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Horticulture Skills (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60361888 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
|---|----------|----------------|----------|----------|----------|---|---|---|
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Introductory Conservation Skills (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60361906 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Introductory Conservation Skills (Entry 1) (RQF) | 6036189X | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Introduction to Forest School Principles (RQF) | 6011728X | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |

4 – Engineering and Manufacturing Technologies

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Legal Entitlement | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|---|--|---------|----------|----------|------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Open Awards Level 3 Award in Vessel Stability (RQF) | 60364774 | Level 3 | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 2 Certificate in Skills for Track and Rail Site Maintenance (RQF) | 60186410 | Level 2 | x | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 2 Award in Maritime Studies (RQF) | 60335099 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | x | х |
| Open Awards Level 3 Certificate in Maritime Studies (RQF) | 60333601 | Level 3 | x | ✓ | x | х | ✓ | ✓ |

5 – Construction, Planning and the Built Environment

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Legal Entitlement | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|--|--|----------------|----------|----------|------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Exploring Opportunities in Construction and Building Industries (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60361785 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Exploring Opportunities in Construction and Building Industries (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60361797 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Exploring Construction and Building Crafts (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60361803 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Exploring Construction and Building Crafts (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60362066 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Exploring Construction and Building Crafts (RQF) | 60021524 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Diploma in Exploring Construction and Building Crafts (RQF) | 60022097 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Certificate in Exploring Construction and Building Crafts (RQF) | 60022978 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 2 Award in Construction and Building Crafts (RQF) | 60115002 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |

| Open Awards Level 2 Diploma in Construction and Building Crafts (RQF) | 60115026 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
|---|----------|---------|----------|----------|----------|---|---|---|
| Open Awards Level 2 Certificate in Construction and Building Crafts (RQF) | 60115610 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |

6 - Digital Technology

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Digital Entitlement | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|--|--|----------------|----------|----------|------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in IT User Skills (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60360926 | Entry Level | ✓ | x | x | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in IT User Skills (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60360938 | Entry Level | ✓ | x | х | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in IT User Skills (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60361918 | Entry Level | ✓ | x | х | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in IT User Skills (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60361931 | Entry Level | ✓ | x | х | x | х | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in IT User Skills (Entry 3) (RQF) | 6036094X | Entry Level | ✓ | x | x | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in IT User Skills (Entry 1) (RQF) | 6036192X | Entry Level | ✓ | х | х | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Qualification in Essential Digital Skills for Both Work and Life (RQF) | 61032219 | Level 1 | х | ✓ | х | ✓ | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Qualification in Essential Digital Skills for both Life and Work (Entry 3) (RQF) | 61032220 | Entry Level | x | ✓ | х | ✓ | х | х |

7 – Retail and Commercial Enterprise

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Legal Entitlement | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|--|--|----------------|----------|----------|------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Hospitality and Catering Skills (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60360951 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Hospitality and Catering Skills (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60360963 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Hospitality and Catering Skills (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60360975 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Hospitality and Catering Skills (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60360987 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Hospitality and Catering Skills (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60360999 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Hospitality and Catering Skills (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60361001 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Hospitality and Catering Skills (RQF) | 60361013 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Certificate in Hospitality and Catering Skills (RQF) | 60361025 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | x | х |
| Open Awards Level 2 Award in Food Safety in Catering | 60312907 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |

| Open Awards Entry Level Award | 60362194 | Entry | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | X | х |
|-------------------------------------|----------|------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|---|---|---|
| in Retail Skills (Entry 1) (RQF) | | Level | | | | | | |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award | 60362200 | Entry | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| in Retail Skills (Entry 2) (RQF) | 00002200 | Level | • | • | • | ^ | ^ | ^ |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award | 00000040 | Entry | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | | | |
| in Retail Skills (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60362212 | Level | V | • | V | X | X | Х |
| Open Awards Entry Level | | □t | | | | | | |
| Certificate in Retail Skills (Entry | 60362224 | Entry | \checkmark | \checkmark | \checkmark | х | x | x |
| 3) (RQF) | | Level | | | | | | |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in | 00000404 | | / | | / | | | |
| Retail Knowledge (RQF) | 60023181 | Level 1 | √ | √ | ✓ | X | X | Х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Certificate | C000047V | Laval 4 | √ | ✓ | √ | | | V |
| in Retail Knowledge (RQF) | 6002317X | Level 1 | • | • | V | X | X | X |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award | | Coto / | | | | | | |
| in Introduction to Hair and Beauty | 60361815 | Entry | \checkmark | \checkmark | \checkmark | Х | X | X |
| Skills (Entry 1) (RQF) | | Level | | | | | | |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award | | C. t. | | | | | | |
| in Introduction to Hair and Beauty | 60361827 | Entry | \checkmark | \checkmark | \checkmark | x | x | x |
| Skills (Entry 2) (RQF) | | Level | | | | | | |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award | | - , | | | | | | |
| in Hair and Beauty Skills (Entry 3) | 60361839 | Entry | ✓ | ✓ | \checkmark | x | x | x |
| (RQF) | | Level | | | | | | |
| Open Awards Entry Level | | | | | | | | |
| Certificate in Hair and Beauty | 60361852 | Entry | \checkmark | \checkmark | \checkmark | Х | X | X |
| Skills (Entry 3) (RQF) | | Level | | | | | | |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in | 00004004 | 11 4 | / | / | / | | | |
| Hair and Beauty Skills (RQF) | 60361864 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | X | X | Х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Certificate | 60361876 | Lovel 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | | | |
| in Hair and Beauty Skills (RQF) | 00301070 | Level 1 | • | * | • | X | X | Х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Certificate | | | | | | | | |
| in Warehousing and Storage | 60135098 | Level 1 | x | \checkmark | \checkmark | х | x | х |
| (RQF) | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |

| Open Awards Level 2 Award in International Supply Chain Logistics | 60362431 | Level 2 | x | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
|--|----------|---------|----------|----------|----------|---|---|----------|
| Open Awards Level 2 Certificate in International Supply Chain Logistics | 60362479 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 2 Extended Diploma in International Supply Chain Logistics (RQF) | 61005824 | Level 2 | x | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 2 Diploma in International Supply Chain Logistics (RQF) | 61009763 | Level 2 | x | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 3 Certificate in International Supply Chain Logistics (RQF) | 60360471 | Level 3 | x | ✓ | x | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 3 Diploma in International Supply Chain Logistics (RQF) | 61005836 | Level 3 | x | ✓ | x | x | ✓ | ✓ |
| Open Awards Level 3 Extended Diploma in International Supply Chain Logistics (RQF) | 61005848 | Level 3 | x | ✓ | х | х | ✓ | ✓ |
| Open Awards Level 3 Award in International Supply Chain Logistics (RQF) | 6036046X | Level 3 | x | ✓ | x | x | x | x |

8 – Leisure, Travel and Tourism

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Legal Entitlement | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|--|--|---------|----------|----------|------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Exploring Maritime Skills (RQF) | 60030367 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Diploma in Exploring Maritime Skills (RQF) | 60030392 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Certificate in Exploring Maritime Skills (RQF) | 60311344 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | x |

9 - Arts, Media and Publishing

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Legal Entitlement | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|--|--|----------------|----------|----------|------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Creative Arts (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60360872 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Creative Arts (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60360884 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Creative Arts (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60360896 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Creative Arts (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60360902 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Creative Arts (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60360914 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Creative Arts (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60361773 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Employment Skills for the Creative and Cultural Industries (RQF) | 6004990X | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Certificate in Employment Skills for the Creative and Cultural Industries (RQF) | 6005010X | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 2 Award in Employment Skills for the Creative and Cultural Industries (RQF) | 60049741 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |

| Open Awards Level 2 Certificate in Employment Skills for the Creative and Cultural Industries (RQF) | 6004987X | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | х |
|---|----------|----------------|----------|----------|----------|---|---|---|
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Performing Arts (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60362157 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Performing Arts (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60362169 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Performing Arts (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60362170 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Performing Arts (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60362182 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | х |

10 – History, Philosophy and Theology

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Legal | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|---------------------|--|-------|-------|-------|------------------------|-------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| None | | _ | | _ | | | | |

11 - Social Sciences

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Legal Entitlement | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|---------------------|--|-------|-------|-------|------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| None | | _ | | | | | | |

12 – Languages, Literature and Culture

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Legal Entitlement | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|---------------------|--|-------|-------|-------|------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| None | | | | | | | | |

13 – Education and Training

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Legal Entitlement | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|--|--|---------|-------|----------|------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Introduction to Mentoring (RQF) | 60363721 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 2 Award in Remote Invigilation | 60367532 | Level 2 | х | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 3 Certificate in Mentoring (RQF)* | 60345251 | Level 3 | х | ✓ | x | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 3 Certificate in Mentoring Children and Young People (RQF)* | 60345329 | Level 3 | x | ✓ | x | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 4 Certificate in Advanced Mentoring (RQF) | 60372837 | Level 4 | x | ✓ | x | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 2 Certificate in Youth Work Practice (England) (RQF) | 60360331 | Level 2 | х | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 2 Award in Youth Work Principles (England) (RQF) | 6036032X | Level 2 | х | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 3 Certificate in Youth Work Practice (England) (RQF) | 60360343 | Level 3 | х | ✓ | х | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 3 Diploma in Youth Work Practice (England) (RQF) | 60360355 | Level 3 | х | ✓ | х | х | ✓ | ✓ |
| Open Awards Level 4 Certificate in Leading the Internal Quality Assurance of Assessment Processes and Practice (RQF) | 60046545 | Level 4 | х | х | х | х | √ | х |

| Open Awards Level 4 Certificate | 60309003 | 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 | | | | | | |
|---------------------------------|----------|---------------|---|---|---|---|---|---|
| in Education and Training (RQF) | 60309003 | Level 4 | ^ | ^ | ^ | ^ | • | ^ |

^{*}ESF Level 3 Funding Available

14a – Preparation for Work

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Legal Entitlement | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|---|--|----------------|----------|----------|------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Employability and Professional Development (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60316056 | Entry Level | ~ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Employability and Professional Development (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60316135 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in E-Safety (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60355657 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in E-Safety (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60355670 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in E-Safety (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60355682 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Financial Awareness (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60355803 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Employability and Professional Development (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60355839 | Entry Level | ✓ | x | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Employability and Professional Development (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60355840 | Entry Level | ✓ | x | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Employability and Professional Development (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60355852 | Entry Level | ~ | х | ✓ | х | х | х |

| | 1 | | | | | | | |
|---|----------|----------------|----------|----------|----------|---|---|---|
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Employability and Professional Development (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60355864 | Entry Level | ✓ | x | ✓ | x | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Customer Service (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60361980 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Customer Service (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60361992 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Customer Service (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60362005 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Enterprise Skills (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60362029 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Enterprise Skills (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60362030 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Enterprise Skills (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60362042 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Employability and Professional Development (RQF) | 60316159 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Certificate in Employability and Professional Development (RQF) | 60316160 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in E- Safety (RQF) | 60355694 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Customer Service (RQF) | 60362017 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |

| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Enterprise Skills (RQF) | 60362054 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
|---|----------|---------|---|---|---|---|---|---|
| Open Awards Level 2 Award in Professional Behaviours (RQF) | 60346899 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | х | х |

14b – Foundations for Learning and Life

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Legal Entitlement | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|--|--|----------------|----------|----------|------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Open Awards Entry Level Diploma in Independent Living (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60050524 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Diploma in Independent Living (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60051073 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Diploma in Independent Living (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60051085 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Independent Living - Living in the Community (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60069983 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Independent Living - Looking After Yourself and Your Home (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60069995 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Independent Living - Living in the Community (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60072465 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Independent Living - Living in the Community (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60072635 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Independent Living - | 60076227 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | х |

| Looking After Yourself and Your | | | | | | | | |
|--|----------|----------------|----------|----------|----------|---|---|---|
| Home (Entry 1) (RQF) | | | | | | | | |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Independent Living - Looking After Yourself and Your Home (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60076239 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60135517 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60135529 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60135530 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60135542 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Diploma in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60135554 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60135839 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60135840 | Entry Level | √ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |

| 0 4 1 5 (1 1 | I | | | | | | | |
|--|----------|----------------|----------|----------|----------|---|---|---|
| Open Awards Entry Level Diploma in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60135852 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Diploma in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60135931 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Skills for Travelling in the Community (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60188881 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Skills for Travelling Independently (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60188893 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Individual Capital Development (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60314278 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Independent Living - Living in the Community (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60322974 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Independent Living - Living in the Community (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60322986 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | x | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Independent Living - Living in the Community (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60322998 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Independent Living - Looking After Yourself and Your Home (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60323000 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Independent Living - Looking | 60323012 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |

| | T | T | | ī | ī | T | T | 1 |
|---|----------|----------------|----------|----------|----------|---|---|---|
| After Yourself and Your Home (Entry 2) (RQF) | | | | | | | | |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Independent Living - Looking After Yourself and Your Home (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60323024 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Extended Certificate in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60335531 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Extended Certificate in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60335543 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Healthy Relationships (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60355724 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Healthy Relationships (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60355761 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Financial Awareness (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60355797 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Financial Awareness (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60355815 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Physical Health and Mental Wellbeing (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60357812 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Physical Health and Mental Wellbeing (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60357824 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | x | x |

| | I | 1 | | 1 | 1 | 1 | | |
|--|----------|----------------|----------|----------|----------|---|---|--------------|
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Physical Health and Mental Wellbeing (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60357848 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Physical Health and Mental Wellbeing (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60357861 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Physical Health and Mental Wellbeing (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60358002 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Skills for Travelling in the Community (Entry 2) (RQF) | 6018887X | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Skills for Travelling Independently (Entry 3) (RQF) | 6018890X | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Individual Capital Development (Entry 3) (RQF) | 6031428X | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Extended Certificate in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (Entry 1) (RQF) | 6033552X | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Healthy Relationships (Entry 2) (RQF) | 6035575X | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Physical Health and Mental Wellbeing (Entry 2) (RQF) | 6035799X | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (RQF) | 60135864 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | x |

| | | 1 | _ | • | | | • | , , |
|--|----------|---------|---|----------|----------|---|---|-----|
| Open Awards Level 1 Certificate in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (RQF) | 60135876 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Diploma in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (RQF) | 60135888 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Individual Capital Development (RQF) | 60314291 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Certificate in Individual Capital Development (RQF) | 60314308 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Extended Certificate in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (RQF) | 60335555 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Healthy Relationships (RQF) | 60355773 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Financial Capability (RQF) | 60355827 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Certificate in Physical Health and Mental Wellbeing (RQF) | 60358014 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Use and Production of UEB Braille Content (RQF) | 61033510 | Level 1 | ✓ | x | x | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Pre Tenancy Skills (RQF) | 6010322X | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Physical Health and Mental Wellbeing (RQF) | 6035785X | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | x | x |

| Open Awards Level 2 Diploma in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (RQF) | 60135906 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
|--|----------|---------|----------|----------|----------|---|---|---|
| Open Awards Level 2 Award in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (RQF) | 60135918 | Level 2 | x | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 2 Award in Peer Mentoring (RQF) | 60161668 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 2 Extended Certificate in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (RQF) | 60335567 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 2 Certificate in Use and Production of UEB Braille Content (RQF) | 61033522 | Level 2 | ✓ | x | x | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 2 Certificate in Skills for Further Learning and Employment (RQF) | 6013589X | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |

14c – Functional Skills

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Legal Entitlement English and Maths | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|--|--|----------------|----------|-------|------------------------|--|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Open Awards Level 2 Functional Skills Qualification in English | 6034605X | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | х | ✓ | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 2 Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics | 60348069 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | x | ✓ | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Functional Skills Qualification in English | 60346048 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | x | ✓ | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics | 60348057 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | х | ✓ | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Functional Skills Qualification in English (Entry 1) | 6034894X | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | x | ✓ | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics (Entry 2) | 6034961X | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | x | ✓ | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Functional Skills Qualification in English (Entry 2) | 60348951 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | x | ✓ | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Functional Skills Qualification in English (Entry 3) | 60348963 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | x | ✓ | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics (Entry 1) | 60349566 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | х | ✓ | х | х |

| Open Awards Entry Level Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics (Entry 3) 60349591 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | х | ✓ | х | х |
|--|----------------|----------|----------|---|----------|---|---|
|--|----------------|----------|----------|---|----------|---|---|

15 - Business, Administration and Law

| Qualification Title | Qualification Accreditation Number | Level | 14-16 | 16-19 | Local Flexibilities | Legal Entitlement | Advanced Learner Loan | L3 Free Courses for Jobs |
|---|--|----------------|----------|----------|------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Business Administration Skills (Entry 1) (RQF) | 60360793 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Business Administration Skills (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60360811 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Business Administration Skills (Entry 2) (RQF) | 60360823 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Award in Business Administration Skills (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60360835 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Business Administration Skills (Entry 3) (RQF) | 60360847 | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
| Open Awards Entry Level Certificate in Business Administration Skills (Entry 1) (RQF) | 6036080X | Entry Level | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | х |
| Open Awards Level 1 Award in Business Administration Skills (RQF) | 60360859 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | x | x |
| Open Awards Level 1 Certificate in Business Administration Skills (RQF) | 60360860 | Level 1 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |

| Open Awards Level 2 Diploma in Skills for Business (RQF) | 60323371 | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | х | х | х |
|--|----------|---------|---|---|---|---|---|---|
| Open Awards Level 2 Certificate in Skills for Business (RQF) | 6017562X | Level 2 | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ | x | х | x |

Access to HE Diplomas

For those aged 19-23, who have not yet achieved a full Level 3 qualification, Access to HE Diplomas are fully funded through the Adult Skills Fund.

For those aged 19-23 who have already achieved a full Level 3 qualification, or aged 24 and over, Access to HE Diplomas can be funded through an Advanced Learner Loan

Advanced Learner Loans are not means tested or dependent on credit checks. When a learner progresses and completes an eligible university level course, the Advanced Learner Loan is written-off so the learner does not need to repay it.

If you can't find a title you are looking for, please contact us on enquiries@openawards.org.uk to discuss the development of a new title.

Open Awards offers the following Access to HE Diplomas. All are funded for 2024/25 academic year:

| Title | Level | Aim Code | Operational Start Date | Review Date |
|---|----------------|-----------------|------------------------|----------------|
| Access to HE Diploma (Archaeology and History) | Level Three | AIM 40012104 | 01/08/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Art and Design) | Level Three | AIM 4001230X | 01/12/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Biochemical Science) | Level Three | AIM 40012098 | 01/09/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Biomedical Science) | Level Three | AIM 40015889 | 01/08/2024 | 31/07/2029 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Biophysical Science) | Level Three | AIM 40012992 | 01/08/2021 | 31/07/2026 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Business and Accountancy) | Level Three | AIM 40012116 | 01/08/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Business and Accountancy) | Level Three | AIM 40014447 | 01/09/2023 | 31/07/2028 |

| Access to HE Diploma (Business and Law) | Level Three | AIM 40012293 | 01/12/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
|---|----------------|-----------------|------------|------------|
| Access to HE Diploma (Business Management in Maritime and Logistics) | Level Three | AIM 40013042 | 01/03/2022 | 31/07/2027 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Business Management) | Level Three | AIM 40012323 | 01/12/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Business) | Level Three | AIM 40012311 | 01/12/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Careers in Education, Youth Work and Child Development) | Level Three | AIM 40014459 | 01/09/2023 | 31/07/2028 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Combined and Medical Sciences) | Level Three | AIM 40014484 | 01/09/2023 | 31/07/2028 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Computing and Digital Technology) | Level Three | AIM 40012128 | 01/09/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Computing) | Level Three | AIM 4001387X | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Counselling) | Level Three | AIM 40013881 | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Creative and Performing Arts) | Level Three | AIM 40012141 | 01/09/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Early Years) | Level Three | AIM 40013467 | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2027 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Education) | Level Three | AIM 40012153 | 01/09/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Educational Studies) | Level Three | AIM 40013893 | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Engineering) | Level Three | AIM 40014514 | 01/09/2023 | 31/07/2027 |
| Access to HE Diploma (English) | Level Three | AIM 40012281 | 01/12/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Esports) | Level Three | AIM 40014460 | 01/09/2023 | 31/07/2028 |

| Access to HE Diploma (Film and Creative Digital Media) | Level Three | AIM 40011331 | 01/01/2022 | 31/07/2027 |
|--|----------------|-----------------|------------|------------|
| Access to HE Diploma (Forensic Science) | Level | AIM 40013455 | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2027 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Games Design) | Level | AIM 4001390X | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Health and Physiotherapy) | Level Three | AIM 4001163X | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2027 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Health Care Professions) | Level Three | AIM 40012177 | 01/09/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Health Professions) | Level Three | AIM 40009592 | 01/08/2021 | 31/07/2026 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Health Professions) (SD) | Level Three | AIM 40015592 | 01/09/2024 | 31/07/2029 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Health Sciences) | Level Three | AIM40014526 | 01/09/2023 | 31/07/2027 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Health) | Level Three | AIM 40013911 | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (History) | Level Three | AIM 40011380 | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2027 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Humanities and Social Sciences) | Level Three | AIM 40013923 | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Humanities) | Level Three | AIM 40011409 | 01/09/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Humanities) | Level Three | AIM 40011409 | 01/08/2021 | 31/07/2026 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Law and Criminology) | Level Three | AIM 40011574 | 01/04/2021 | 31/07/2026 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Law and Criminology) | Level Three | AIM 40013935 | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Law, Politics and Society) | Level Three | AIM 40011410 | 01/09/2020 | 31/07/2029 |

| Access to HE Diploma (Legal Professions) | Level Three | AIM 40011422 | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2027 |
|--|----------------|-----------------|------------|------------|
| Access to HE Diploma (Media Make Up) | Level | AIM 40007716 | 01/04/2021 | 31/07/2026 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Medicine) | Level Three | AIM 40012189 | 01/09/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Medicine, Dentistry and Pharmacy) | Level Three | AIM 40011471 | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2027 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Nursing) | Level Three | AIM 40015580 | 01/04/2024 | 31/07/2029 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Nursing, Midwifery and Allied Professions) | Level Three | AIM 40011586 | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2027 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Physical and Engineering Science) | Level Three | AIM 40007467 | 01/08/2021 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Policing) | Level Three | AIM 40012979 | 01/08/2021 | 31/07/2026 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Politics) | Level Three | AIM 40013030 | 01/01/2022 | 31/07/2027 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Professions in English, Writing and Media) | Level Three | AIM 40014496 | 01/09/2023 | 31/07/2028 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Psychology and Criminology) | Level Three | AIM 40011665 | 01/08/2021 | 31/07/2026 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Psychology and Mental Health) | Level Three | AIM 40012190 | 01/09/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Psychology) | Level Three | AIM 40012335 | 01/12/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Public Services and Allied Professions) | Level Three | AIM 40011690 | 01/08/2022 | 31/07/2027 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Radiography, Orthotics and Prosthetics) | Level Three | AIM 40009142 | 01/01/2022 | 31/07/2027 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Science and Allied Medical Professions) | Level Three | AIM 40014502 | 01/09/2023 | 31/07/2028 |

| Access to HE Diploma (Science) | Level Three | AIM 40009579 | 01/08/2021 | 31/07/2026 |
|---|----------------|-----------------|------------|------------|
| Access to HE Diploma (Science) | Level Three | AIM 40013947 | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Social and Community Work) | Level Three | AIM 40014472 | 01/09/2023 | 31/07/2028 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Social Care Studies) | Level Three | AIM 40013959 | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Social Science) | Level Three | AIM 40011537 | 01/08/2021 | 31/07/2026 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Social Work and Social Science) | Level Three | AIM 40007418 | 01/08/2021 | 31/07/2026 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Sociology and Criminology) | Level Three | AIM 40009130 | 01/09/2022 | 31/07/2027 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Sport and Physical Education) | Level Three | AIM 40012761 | 01/04/2021 | 31/07/2026 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Sports and Exercise) | Level Three | AIM 40011549 | 01/06/2022 | 31/07/2027 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Sports Management) | Level Three | AIM 40012207 | 01/01/2020 | 31/07/2025 |
| Access to HE Diploma (Veterinary Science and Zoology) | Level Three | AIM 40011562 | 01/04/2021 | 31/07/2026 |